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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

e —“
| From: Janice Goh Siew Geok <janice.goh@qbe.com>
Sent: Friday, 19 July 2019 2:47 PM
To: bonnie kwok; assignments@Ikkauto.com
Subject: RE: PRI - Acc Inv: SMF 2839 Z & SKT 937 L ON12JULY2019 ;  Ourref

VC012783/)G

Without prejudice

Hi June

Thank you for your email.

We will appoint LKK for the PRS.
Hi LKK

Please assist to arrange TP PRS.
Thank you.

Janice Goh
Executive, Claims
Claims | Asia

1 Raffles Quay, #29-10 South Tower, Singapore 048583
+65 6477 1243

Website Linkedin Twitter
@ QBE

From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>

Sent: Friday, 19 July 2019 2:36 PM

To: Janice Goh Siew Geok <janice.goh@qbe.com>

Subject: Re: PRI - Acc Inv: SMF 2839 7 & SKT 937 LON 12 JULY 2019
Dear Janice,

We refer to your email dated 19 July 2019.

Our client has no objection of appointing the motor surveyor LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd stated in your
said list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Regards,
June

Bl Virus-free. www.avg.com



'On Fri, 19 Jul 2019 at 10:41, Janice Goh Siew Geok <janice.goh@gbe.com> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our ref : VC012783/JG
Dear June

We refer to the above captioned matter.

We intent to conduct a full survey of the damage to your client's vehicle. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the attached |ist:

Appraisal Associates Pte Ltd
Automobile Inspection Services

KM Auto Assessors Pte Ltd

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Infiniti Appraisal Service

Priority Services

Quantum Risk Management (S) Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors.

Thank you.

Janice Goh
Executive, Claims
Claims | Asia

1 Raffles Quay, #29-10 South Tower, Singapore 048583
+65 6477 1243

Website Linkedin Twitter

@S QBE



* From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>

Sent: Friday, 19 July 2019 10:38 AM

To: Janice Goh Siew Geok <janice. oh@gbe.com>

' Subject: Fwd: PRI - Acc Inv: SMF 2839 Z & SKT 937 L ON 12 JULY 2019

Dear Janice,

Forward our 2 days' notice for your attention and necessary action.

Regards,

June

-—-—----- Forwarded message ---------

From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>

Date: Tue, 16 Jul 2019 at 10:44

Subject: PRI - Acc Inv: SMF 28397 & SKT 937 LON 12 JULY 2019
To: <claims-singapore@gbe.com>

Dear Sir,

We refer to the above matter.

We hereby give you 2 days’ notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of vehicle SMF 2839 Z at M/s Yee
Auto Pte Ltd, 160 Sin Ming Drive #02-17 Sin Ming Autocity Singapore 575722. Contact number 6457
5768.

Regards,

June



- BONNIE KWOK LLC

. Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : Iitigation@bonniekwok.com

GST Reg. No.: 2012035477

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to
Fridays from 9 am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly

wd @ Virus-free. www.avg.com

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors
101A Upper Cross Street

#08-12 People's Park Centre



~ Singapore 058358
- TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com

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
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the
sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other
defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or
other defects.

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is
unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us by reply
email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.

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

5



sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other
defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or
other defects.

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged, If you
are not the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of
this email is unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly
inform us by reply email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies
produced.



MSI119091737 / STA INSPECTION PTE LTD - Sin Ming

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 15/07/2018 07:59
SUBMITTED BY: Wong Lip Yong

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correclly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2 Tnis Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability

Tne issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companias Is not an agmission of policy | ability on the part of the insurance companies.

Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

4
5
6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
a

rchiving and that copies of this report will. for a fee. be made available upon application by intarested partes

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

15/07/2019 07:59
12/07/2019 08:15

ALONG ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Emall Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

SMF2839Z2

NEO BOON CHYE
51510941F

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-98334084
OTHERS-98334084

TOYOTA
COROLLA ALTIS

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
5106978479

NEO BOON CHYE
S1510941F

12/11/1961

OUTDOOR

10/09/1985

33 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98334084

OTHERS-98334084
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 19



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 706 TAMPINES STREET 71
#07-66

520706
NO
OWNER

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES
NO
2

NAME: NA
GENDER: : FEMALE

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

SKT937L

PRIVATE CAR
NA

NA

Page 2 of 18



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of matenal
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
Interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8, Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form| and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this aceident (all insurer{s) wha have insured
vehiclels) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers' lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority [such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of

(i) provecsing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investugations relating to the claims,

(1) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iil) carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(Iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certaln personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
axternal cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims (collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b} all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this actident and the Insurers' lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes, and

(¢} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes. |

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders

V> ¢ Pt
& =72 ﬁ)f i

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre frsonne!': Signature |
Date & Time: (Il driver is not the policyholder) MName: |
Date & Time; NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 19



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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SKETCH PLAN (P‘\ M 23 )i < ( >Qk’7 | 7L
A =

AL | | |
’A\/%\ ‘ )\ ‘..’ _.x’_nm('{ A Q c mf-f

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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- T

DECLARATION
|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect
4 \ . ~ -.’_
\_-’LL._; Vo =3
A b Ve \ .\b
Palicyholder s Slgr\ul.: D_river's Signature Reparting Centre Perjonnel’s Signature
Date & Time (If driver s not the policyholder) Nameg:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
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YEE AUTOPTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #02-17/#07-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722
Tel G457 5768 Fax 6252 8459 Mobile G887 4031
Email yesautopteltd@gmail com

Registravon No.~ 201719251W GST No: 201718251W

M/S:  QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd

ATTN: Motor Claim Department

| Raffles Quay Estimate No:

#20-01 South Tower Date:

Singapore 048583

oy Aytbory”

40'"7 At iy

ES1900034

23 Jul 2019

Policy No:

6’/[47, 2 “ Veh Reg No:

Make/Model:

SMF2839Z
TOYOTA COROLLA

ALTIS 1.6 AUTO

Your Ref No: - Chassis No: MRO33REE104135362
Claim Type: Third Party 5- (c/‘_.’ Engine No: 1ZRX 187755
Accident Date:  12/07/2019 v Reg. Date: 24/04/2012

TP Veh Reg No:  SKT937L
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SMF2839Z

h e -

o -1 o

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

-

I8

19

20

27
23

24

Description U/Price

Spare Parts
FRONT BUMPER

/Z/g/),, 655.10

FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 325.60
FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - LH 62.40
FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - RH 62.40
FRONT BUMPER CLIPS 50.00
FRONT SUPPORT PANEL 589,10
HEAD LAMP - RH 711.20
FRONT FENDER - RH 498.60
FRONT FENDER DUST COVER RH 155.10
FRONT FENDER GARNISH CLIP 5.00
WASHING TANK 142.30
WASHING TANK MOTOR 105.70
FOG LAMP - RH 229,20
FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER - RH 285.90
FRONT LOWER ARM - RH 275.10
FRONT KNUCKLE ARM - RH 335.60
FOG LAMP COVER - RH 98.10
FRONT WHEEL BEARING ij 185,10
Labour

IO DISMANTLE & REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS. PANEL 850.00
BEAT WHERE NECESSARY.

TO PUTTY. APPLY PRIMER & SPRAY-PAINT ON THE 1.000.00
AFFECTED PORTION.

0 APPLY RUST- PROOFING ON REPAIRED. REPLACED 150.00
PANEL. o

1O CHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS. 120.00
10 REMOVE/REPLACE UNDERCARRIAGE 1 ABOUR. ™" ' 35000
WHEEL ALIGNMENT - 0000

Quantity

1 PC
1 PC
LPC
1 PC
1.SET
I PC
'BE
I'PC
I PC
10 PC
1LPE
1 PC
1 PC
I PC
IPE
LPC
| PC
LEBE

110B
1108
110B

1J08
1 JOB
1T

List Price Amount
SS S$
655.10
/T 32560 X
S 0240 x
Pyy 6240
A, 5000 —
589.10 «7
W 7120 e—
”’ 498 .60 &
155.10 7
Mlew 5000 —
14230 =7
o 105.70 ¥
i 22920 X
28590 7
275.10 7
335.60 2
i 9800 X
185.10 7
4.816.50 4.816.50
85000 T
1.000.00 (a.,(
150.00 7,{
12000 22¢
35000 7
12000 &&f
2.590.00 2.590.00



YEE AUTOPTELTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #02.17/207-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 5756722
Tel G457 5788 Fax 8252 8459 Mobile G687 4031
Email yesautopteltd@gmail com
Registravon No - 201719251W  GST No: 201719251W

M/S: QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd

| Raffles Quay Estimate No:  ES1900034

#29-01 South Tower Date: 23 Jul 2019

Singapore 048583 Policy No:

Veh Reg No: SMF2839Z
ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Model:  TOYOTA COROLLA
ALTIS 1.6 AUTO

Your Ref No: - Chassis No: MROS3REE104135362
Claim Type: Third Party Engine No: 1ZRX 187755
Accident Date: 12/07/2019 Reg. Date: 24/04/2012

TP Veh Reg No:  SKT937L
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SMF2839Z

Description U/Price  Quantity List Price Amount
S$ S$

T'otal S$ 7.406.50

Add GST i 7% 518.46

lT'otal Amount Payable S$ 7.924.96

TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR SEVEN THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED TWENTY FOUR AND CENTS NINETY SIX ONLY

For Yee Auto Pte Ltd

A .
AUTHORIM\IATURE B
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YEE AUTO PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #02.17/407-12 Sin Ming AutoCity  Singapore 575722
Tel B457 5TB8 Fax 6252 8450 Mobile: 8887 40231 -

Email yeeautopteltd@gmail com

= Y

Registration No - 201719251W  GST No: 201719251W

M/S:  QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
| Raffles Quay Estimate No:

ATTN: Motor Claim Department

#29-01 South Tower
Singapore 048583

Pasmny Aft Yoriny

/L/ﬂ A/ém'é/, T[’)\?Itii:_\ No:
///.3;7, &.??.74 Veh Reg No:

Make/Model:

Your Ref No: - Chassis No:
Claim Type: Third Party a 2 (;/4.7 Engine No:
Accident Date: 12/07/2019 ¢ Reg. Date:

TP Veh Reg No:  SKT937L

P —

R

10
I

12
13
14
15
16

17

18

= e b
= L

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SMF2839Z

ES1900034
23 Jul 2019

SMF2839Z
TOYOTA COROLLA
ALTIS 1.6 AUTO

MROS3REE104135362
1ZRX187755
24/04/2012

Description U/Price

Spare Parts

FRONT BUMPER velpsy 655.10

FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 325.60
FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - LH 62.40
FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - RH 62.40
FRONT BUMPER CLIPS S0.00
FRONT SUPPORT PANEL S89.10
HEAD LAMP - RH 711.20
FRONT FENDER - RH 498.60
FRONT FENDER DUST COVER RH 155.10
FFRONT FENDER GARNISH CLIP 5.00
WASHING TANK 142.30
WASHING TANK MOTOR 105.70
FOG LAMP - RH 229.20
FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER - RH 285.90
FRONT LOWER ARM - RH 275.10
FRONT KNUCKLE ARM - RH 335.60
FOG LAMP COVER - RH 98.10
FRONT WHEEL BEARING ij I85.10
Labour

TO DISMANTLE & REPI .‘\t"l- DAMAGED PARTS, PANLEL 830.00
BEAT WHERE NECESSARY

TO PUTTY, APPLY PRIMER & SPRAY-PAINT ON THI 1.000.00
AFFECTED PORTION.,

TO APPLY RUST- PROOFING ON REPAIRED, REPLACED 150,00
PANEL

TO CHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS, 120,00
TO REMOVE/REPLACE UNDERCARRIAGE LABOLUR 350,00
WHEEL ALIGNMEN' 120.00

Quantity

1 PC
1 PC
1 PC
| PC
I SE
| PC
PE
1 PC
| PC
10 PC
| PC
1 PC
LPC
HEC
IPC
1 PC
I PC
1 PC

110
110
110

110
11O
1T

List Price Amount
S$ S$
655.10
7T 32560 X
Al 6240 X
vy 6240 —
e 5000 ~—
Ry sg910 A—
ar 91120 —
% 49860
Je. 15510 ) 4
e 5000 —
Rer 14230 A—
S 10570 ¥
fin 2900 X
Q, 28590 "
057 27510 A—
2, 33560 =
P 9810 X
e 18500 T—"
4.816.50 4.816.50
B 850.00 '(ét(
B 1,000.00 (a,/
B 150.00 Fop
B 12000 Z&¢
B 35000 Pdel

12000 €&/
2.590.00 2.590.00



."

YEE AUTOPTELTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #02-17/407-12 Sin Ming AutoCity  Singapore §75722
Tel G467 5788 Fax 8252 8456 Mobile: 9887 4031
Email yesautopteltd@gmail com
Reglstration No = 201719251W  GST No: 201719251W

M/S:  QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Lid
I Raffles Quay
#29-01 South Tower
Singapore 048583

ATTN: Motor Claim Department

Your Ref No: -

Claim Type: Third Party
Accident Date: 12/07/2019
TP Veh Reg No:  SKT937L

Estimate No:  ES1900034
Date: 23 Jul 2019
Policy No:

Veh Reg No: SMF2839Z

Make/Model:  TOYOTA COROLLA

ALTIS 1.6 AUTO

Chassis No: MROS3REE104135362

Engine No: 1ZRX 187755
Reg. Date: 24/04/2012

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SMF283_9__Z_ _

Description

U/Price  Quantity List Price
S$

Total
Add GST @ 7%
Total Amount Payable

Amount
_S$
S8 7,406,350

518.46
S§ 7,924.96

TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR SEVEN THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED TWENTY FOUR AND CENTS NINETY SIX ONLY

For Yee Auto Pte Ltd




SIN MING AUTOCITY

04
‘'ork Order: R0O06709
ame 2: YEE AUTO PTE LTD
cense: SMF 2839 Z
ate 23.7.19 13:05
Toyota : Corolla Altis : 1ZZ-FE : 2009-
4-Wheel Total Alignment
Front : Left Front : Right
Actual Before Specified Range | Actual = Before | Specified Range
2 -1°10' 0°20° Camber -2°08" | -1°10' 0°20' !
2°52" 2°07' 3°37" Caster 2°52' | 2°07" 3°37"
| -c°03 ~ -0°06' 0°06" Toe 1°09" | -0°06' 0°06'
12°08" N ‘ SAl 13°55"
11°47 B Included Angle 11°47
_ Turning Angle Diff. 1
Front
Actual | Before | Specified Range
Cross Camber 1°47 -0°30' 0°30°
Cross Caster ! o -0°30' 0°30°
Cross SAl -1°47"
Total Toe 1°08’ — -0°12' 0°12'
Cross Turn Diff. - —
Rear : Left Rear : Right
Actual Before | Specified Range | Actual | Before | Specified Range |
1°3 . -1°56'-0°56" Camber 1°02° | -1°56' -0°56" |
0°13 -0°02' 0°14' Toe 0704 | -0°02' 0°14°
Rear
Actual | Before | Specified Range |
Cross Camber } N -0°30' 0°30°
Tota! Toe |  0°16" -0°04' 0°28'
Thrust Angle 0°05' ]

WinAlign 14 4 B2466 International 2016 0 1 Hxa2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

QBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

1 RAFFLES QUAY #29-10 SOUTH

Ref : CS/QBE19012792/Kvf3e2

MR SMGAPORE s oue. cecszos | [[HINN
Code: QBE
A Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKT 937L Veh. Inspected SMF 2839Z
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. VC012783/JG Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JANICE GOH Assign Date 19/07/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAALTIS (A) c.c 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2012
Chassis No. MRO53REE104135362 Colour METALLIC SILVER
Odometer 137 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [195/65R15 MICHELIN 9 mm
L/H Front Tyre [195/65R15 MICHELIN 9 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [195/65R15 BRIDGESTONE 4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 BRIDGESTONE 4 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S FRONT AND UNDERCARRIAGE PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  12/07/2019 Inspection Date 23/07/2019
Survey held at 160 SIN MING DRIVE#02-17
Repairer YEE AUTO SERVICE
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMF 2839Z
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (g» (SJ)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER BUCKLED / 655.10 655.10
DISTORTED
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT TO REPAIR SEE 325.60 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - LH SERVICEABLE 62.40 -
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - RH DISTORTED 62.40 62.40
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL BENT 589.10 589.10
1|HEAD LAMP - RH cuT 711.20 711.20
1|FRONT FENDER - RH BENT 498.60 498.60
1|FRONT FENDER DUST COVER RH SERVICEABLE 155.10 -
10|FRONT FENDER GARNISH CLIP @$5.00 NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
T|WASHING TANK DENTED 142.30 142.30
1|WASHING TANK MOTOR SERVICEABLE 105.70 -
1|FOG LAMP - RH SERVICEABLE 229.20 -
1|FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER - RH BENT 285.90 285.90
1|FRONT LOWER ARM - RH DISTORTED 275.10 275.10
1|FRONT KNUCKLE ARM - RH BENT 335.60 335.60
1|FOG LAMP COVER - RH SERVICEABLE 98.10 -
1|FRONT WHEEL BEARING NECESSARY 185.10 185.10
LESS 25% DISCOUNT - -960.10
4,816.50 2,880.30
LABOUR
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS, PANEL 850.00 600.00
BEAT WHERE NECESSARY. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR
OF FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT.
TO PUTTY, APPLY PRIMER & SPRAY-PAINT ON THE 1,000.00 600.00
AFFECTED PORTION.
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON REPAIRED, REPLACED 150.00 30.00
PANEL.
TO CHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS. 120.00 20.00
TO REMOVE / REPLACE UNDERCARRIAGE LABOUR. 350.00 160.00

Report Ref No. CS/QBE19012792/Kvf3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
- Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) ()
WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 120.00 60.00
2,590.00 1,470.00
GRAND TOTAL 7,406.50 4,350.30
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,400.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/QBE19012792/Kvf3e2

A

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made sclely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report,




